

## Attendance:

- Kelsey
- Trevor
- Tova
- Alfredo
- Stephanie
- Alex N.
- Stephanie Flores, English major, 3<sup>rd</sup> year (journalist for newspaper)
- Alex C.

## Announcements

- CSSC Convergence: April 30 – May 2
  - Interested: Alfredo, Stephanie, Kelsey, Trevor, Alex N., Alex C. (Tova potentially on Saturday afternoon)
  - Alex C. will contact S4S – sleepover at Alex's!
  - Kelsey will send out email to RFC group
- Pizza and Beer at Avanti TONIGHT! ☺

## Spring Series Updates

- Alex C. will get the check for Avanti by 4/22
- Film screening – “The Future of Food” – 7pm, HIB 100, 4/22
  - Registration table – Alex C. and Kelsey (Alex N. has materials)
  - Snacks – Alex N. will buy them, save receipt for CUSA fun
  - Projector and computer – Alex N.
  - Announcements and welcome – Alex N.
  - Meet at 6:45pm
  - Alex C. and N. will meet at 6:40pm at the Locus Room
- Farmers Market Tour
  - Alfredo will get a diagram of the farmers market and where the farmers that supply UCI are located
  - Brainstorm questions to ask the farmers – next meeting
- Cooking workshop
  - Submitted request for check for Avanti
- Fair trade

- Confirmed one vendor – Sarita – providing information and/or food depending on the capability of having a vendor
- Alex N. needs to look into if we can have vendors or not
- First 30 people will get a cool packet of info about fair trade
- Seafood Dinner
  - Tova and Kelsey will meet with Robert on Thursday to talk about the dinner logistics
  - Tova will meet with Chef Ryan after the meeting with Robert to talk about the menu and the sourcing of the seafood
- Classroom announcements
  - Colin received four replies from professors
- Alex C. made 3 jars of jam for presents

## Campaign Updates

- RFC Retreat
  - Saturday, May 22<sup>nd</sup>
  - Tova is trying to contact Evan from the Ecology Center
- Anteater Garden Initiative
  - Had a meeting with Vice Chancellor Gomez and Assistant Vice Chancellor Danderos
  - Working with ASUCI to find out best way to institutionalize the garden
  - Immediate next steps
    - Get fierce faculty support
    - Get Wendell Brase's support
  - We have almost 1000 hours pledged
- Food Systems Working Group
  - Nothing has happened in the last week because of the lack of meetings with Robert
  - Will be discussed at tomorrow's meeting
    - Give update about garden
    - Spring Series and things we can use from dining (seafood, coffee, etc.)
    - Update about Kelsey's senior thesis
    - Internship for next year